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June 17, 1980 CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 427048

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. John Linehan
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Mail Stop SS483

Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear John:

Re: Docket No. 40-8728
SUA 1373, Stipulation 32

Enclosed is a copy of the original letter (and\\ttacﬁment) I
sent to you on June 6, 1980. We had originally taken the pre-
caution of forwarding this information to you via certified
mail. A Ms. Jean Ricks (or Richs) signed the return receipt
on June 10, 1980, acknowledging that the U.S. NRC had received
the information addressed to you. Attached is a copy of the
signed return receipt for your records.

Mr. Ron Kaufmann informed me today tha:- to date you have not
received the June 6, 1980 letter. .5 such I am once again
forwarding this information to you. W= understand that you
will need some time to review the encl sed letter; however,
I must stress that our operation has been put in a holding
pattern awaiting your decision concerning the Leuenberger
Reservoirs. We are no longer injecting leach solution into
the N Zone and cannot proceed with groundwater restoration
untl the NRC completes its review of our ponds.

In light of the dilemma concerning the forwarding of mail within
the NRC organizat.on, we respectfully request your assistance

in a timely review of te enclosed material. Should you have
any questions concerning our ponds, please call me as soon as
possible. Thank you for your concern and understanding.
Sincerely,

UNC TETON EXPLORATION DRILLING, INC.
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Dan Herlihy
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